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Kaidee Pty Ltd
T/A

Chilli Jam Thai Penrith

ABN 96600160754

Shop 55A Westfield Penrith Penrith NSW 2750
Phone: (02) 4722 5999

27" June, 2016

Dear Sir/Madam

-

I am writing here to apply DA for modification of DA no14/1377. Only work of this
modification is replacing barriers by planter boxes to already approved outdoor dining area.
(License agreement no. 82)

The size of planter boxes is 46*100*70(wide*length*height, this size is including the plant
height). There will be 10 of them. These planter boxes will be kept and maintained in a safe
and good condition. They will be left overnight inside the approved area as they are too
heavy to carry in and out every day. I think this will create pleasant view for pedestrian in the
area, while not obstruct the walk way as there is more than 2 metres unobstructed footpath

width.

T'his modification will meet the criteria (2)(a). outlined in Section 96 of the Environmental
Planning and Assessment Act 1979, stating that “it is satisfied that the development to which
the consent as modified relates is substantially the same development as the development for

which consent was originally granted and before that consent as originally granted was
modified (if at all)”

[ attached photo of planter boxes and plants to be used in the plan.

Yours faithfully,

Mr. Y uttapong Jittiwanakorn
Director



	Document 2
	1


